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Donna Want

From: Treasurer - Kapiti Squash <treasurer@kapitisquash.co.nz>
Sent: Monday, 23 December 2024 7:33 am
To: Mailbox - Licence Application; President - Kapiti Squash
Subject: Re: CL773 - Kapiti Squash Rackets Club Incorporated - Kapiti Squash Club
Attachments: Kapiti Squash Club License Renewal amendment.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Both emails are correct. Use treasurer for comms. Chris Charteris is the treasurer. 
 
I have attached an amended copy to update the typo. 
 
Thanks! 
 
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Mailbox - Licence Application <licence.application@kapiticoast.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 4:04 PM 
To: President - Kapiti Squash <president@kapitisquash.co.nz> 
Cc: Treasurer - Kapiti Squash <treasurer@kapitisquash.co.nz> 
Subject: CL773 - Kapiti Squash Rackets Club Incorporated - Kapiti Squash Club  
  
Good afternoon,  
  
We have received an application to renew your Club Licence, which expires 27/01/25. To enable us to process 
this, we will require some additional information please – as follows:  
  

 What is the correct email address applicable for this licence? Our records show 
president@kapitisquash.co.nz, however the application was sent from treasurer@kapitisquash.co.nz 
by Christopher Charteris.  

 Question 12 (page 4) of the application form (attached above), shows different hours to those currently 
noted on your Club Licence. 
You have shown Saturday hours as 9am to 12.30pm. The licence has “9am to 12.30am the following 
day”. 
Assuming the current licencing hours are intended to continue, would you please amend the attached 
form to reflect the correct Saturday hours and re-submit.  

  
Your application will remain on hold pending your response.  
  
  
  
  
Kind regards                                       

  
  
  
 
Donna Want 
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Regulatory Services Support Officer 
Te Kai Maangai Whakaanga Kiritaki 

Tel 04 296 4700 
  

 
    
  

 

The material in this email is confidential to the individual or entity named above, and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not 
the intended recipient please do not copy, use or disclose any information included in this communication without Kāpiti Coast District 
Council’s prior permission. 


